City of Barrie



Minutes - Final

City Building Committee

| Tuesday, May 11, 2021 | 6:00 PM | Virtual Meeting |
|-----------------------|---------|-----------------|
| | | |

For consideration by the General Committee on May 17, 2021

The meeting was called to order by the Chair, Councillor, C. Riepma at 6:02 p.m. The following were in attendance for the meeting:

Present: 5 - Councillor, C. Riepma Mayor, J. Lehman Councillor, K. Aylwin Councillor, A. Kungl Councillor, N. Harris

ALSO PRESENT

Deputy Mayor, B. Ward

STAFF:

Chief Administrative Officer, M. Prowse City Clerk/Director of Legislative and Court Services, W. Cooke Committee Support Clerk, T. Maynard Deputy City Clerk, C. Swan Director of Development Services, M. Banfield Director of Information Technology, R. Nolan Director of Operations, D. Friary General Manager of Community and Corporate Services, D. McAlpine General Manager of Infrastructure and Growth Management, A. Miller Infrastructure Planning Engineer, B. Gratrix. The City Building Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "A"

<u>REF 210426</u> MOTION 21-G-086 REFERRED BY CITY COUNCIL ON APRIL 26, 2021 -PROPOSED BRADFORD BY-PASS

- 1. That, due to the potential negative impacts on Lake Simcoe the City of Barrie request that the Government of Canada conduct a comprehensive federal environmental impact assessment of the proposed Bradford By-pass and make the results available to the public.
- 2. That the City of Barrie request the Government of Ontario conduct the 15 studies as outlined as conditions to the Class Environmental Assessment for the Bradford By-pass in addition to studying the potential impacts on Lake Simcoe and the climate.
- 3. That, in accordance with the *Lake Simcoe Protection Act*, the City of Barrie requests that the Government of Ontario conduct a comprehensive impact assessment on Lake Simcoe and those vulnerable watersheds and inflows into Lake Simcoe.
- 4. That a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Federal Minister of Environment and Climate Change, Minister of Fisheries and Oceans, Provincial Minister of Transportation, Provincial Minister of the Environment, Conservation and Parks, all local MPPs and MPs. and municipalities along the Lake Simcoe watershed along with a request for support.

This matter was recommended to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 5/17/2021.

The City Building Committee met and reports as follows:

SECTION "B"

<u>REP 210511</u> MEMORANDUM DATED MAY 11, 2021 REGARDING REFERRAL MOTION 21-G-086 - BRADFORD BY-PASS

That the Memorandum from B. Gratrix, Senior Project Manager -Transportation Planning dated May 11, 2021 regarding the Bradford Bypass Referral Motion 21-G-086 was received.

<u>HB 210414</u> REPORT OF THE HERITAGE BARRIE COMMITTEE DATED APRIL 14, 2021.

The Report of the Heritage Barrie Committee dated April 14, 2021 was received.

<u>CIB 210415</u> REPORT OF THE COMMUNITIES IN BLOOM COMMITTEE DATED APRIL 15, 2021.

The Report of the Communities in Bloom Committee dated April 15, 2021 was received.

ATSC 210504 REPORT OF THE ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE DATED MAY 4, 2021

The Report of the Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee dated May 4, 2021 was received.

The City Building Committee met and recommends adoption of the following recommendation(s):

SECTION "C"

 HB 1
 70 AND
 72 DUNLOP
 STREET
 EAST
 SIGN
 INSTALL
 AMENDED

 APPLICATION
 TO
 AMEND
 APPLICATION
 TO
 ALTER
 DESIGNATED

 HERITAGE BUILDING
 TO
 ALTER
 DESIGNATED
 DESIGNATED
 DESIGNATED

That consent be granted in accordance with Section 33 and 34 of the *Ontario Heritage Act* for the proposed alteration to a building designated under the *Ontario Heritage Act*, being 70 and 72 Dunlop Street East for the purpose of installing a sign described as having a black background with white lettering, being larger in size and backlit at the Heritage Barrie Committee meeting dated April 14, 2021.

This matter was recommended to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 5/17/2021.

ATSC 1 AMENDMENT OF THE ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE'S TERMS OF REFERENCE RELATED TO COMMITTEE COMPOSITION

That the composition of the Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee be increased by one, to add a representative of Living Green.

This matter was recommended to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 5/17/2021.

ATSC 2 REDUCING GHG EMISSIONS THROUGH PARK AND YARD NATURALIZATION AND EDUCATION

- 1. That staff in the Operations Department investigate the feasibility of creating a plan to phase-out gas powered maintenance equipment through strategies, included but not limited to procurement processes, park designs, park naturalization, in order to reduce the City's greenhouse gas emissions and noise pollutions and report back to the Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee.
- 2. That staff in Access Barrie investigate the development of a program to incentivize citizens to purchase electric lawn and garden equipment in order to reduce the city's greenhouse gas emissions and to reduce noise pollution and report back to the Active Transportation and Sustainability Committee.

This matter was recommended to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 5/17/2021.

ATSC 3 ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION AND SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE WEBPAGE

That staff in Access Barrie be directed to create a communication campaign to promote Bike Month from May 31 to June 30, 2021 in the City of Barrie, through the City's communication channels and social media.

This matter was recommended to General Committee for consideration of adoption at its meeting to be held on 5/17/2021.

The meeting adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

CHAIRMAN